



In-Hwa Chung
Senior Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

ihchung@snlplaw.com

Summary

In-Hwa Chung is a tax partner at S&L Partners. In-Hwa provided tax advisory services at Shin & Kim for 24 years in relation to many significant inbound and outbound investments, mergers & acquisitions, international financing, real estate transactions, and restructuring of businesses. In-Hwa also represented many foreign companies as well as domestic companies in relation to tax audits and tax appeals.

Practice Areas

Tax Consulting, International Tax, Inheritance / Business Succession, Tax Audit Defense, Tax Disputes

Education

2001	University of Southern California, Leventhal School of Accounting (Master of Business Taxation)
1987	Seoul National University, Graduate School of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
1985	Seoul National University, College of Business Administration (B.A.)

Professional Career

2020 - Present	Tax Partner, S&L Partners
2017 - 2020	Managing Director (Head of Management and Operations), Chong Kun Dang Pharmaceutical Corporation
1993 - 2017	Tax Partner, Shin & Kim
1991 - 1993	Manager, Samil Accounting Corporation
1989 - 1991	Supervisor, Coopers & Lybrand, Canada (Montreal Office)
1986 - 1989	Senior Associate, Samil Accounting Corporation

Membership

Korean Institute of Certified Public Accountants (admitted in 1986)

Awards/Professional Accolades

Commendation of Minister of Strategy & Finance for development of tax system, 2014
"Leading Individual" for Tax, Chambers Asia, 2014
Commendation of Minister of Commerce, Industry & Energy for inducement of foreign investments, 2005

Languages

Korean, English

© S&L PARTNERS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.